

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.2, notice is hereby given to the members of the Town of Guadalupe Council and to the general public that the Town of Guadalupe Council will hold a public meeting THURSDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2015 AT 7:00 P.M., 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council Chambers. Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez may be appearing and/or participating telephonically. The following is the agenda:

- A. CALL TO ORDER.
- B. ROLL CALL.
- C. INVOCATION/ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
- D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
- E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items that are not on the Agenda. Citizens are requested not to exceed a three minute time period for their comments. Three (3) minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience, unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. The public wishing to comment on agenda items will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard.

F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. Maricopa County Sheriff's Office FY 2016 Law Enforcement Service Agreement Costs. Maricopa County Supervisor Steve Gallardo.
- 2. Maricopa County Sheriff's Office Report of Activity for the month of September, 2015.
- 3. Application for Special Event License American Legion Post 124 Guadalupe Veterans, November 7, 2015, El Mercado de Guadalupe, 9201 South Avenida del Yaqui, 7:00 p.m. until 12:00 a.m.
- 4. Application for Special Event License Town of Guadalupe, Winter Dance, December 19, 2015, El Mercado de Guadalupe, 9201 South Avenida del Yaqui, 7:00 p.m. until 12:00 a.m.
- Resolution 2015 07 A Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona authorizing an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Public Safety Purposes. MCSO policing community events.

- 6. Resolution 2015 08 A Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona authorizing an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Economic Development, Recreational and Cultural Purposes. Mercado Mural.
- 7. Resolution 2015 09 Call of Election / Recall Election to be held March 8, 2016.
- 8. Removal of Mayor Rebecca Jimenez from the Education Committee, Sustainability Garden Committee and Mujer Mujer Committee per policy Committee (h) Resignations or Removal of Members (ii) Any member may be removed by a majority vote of Council at any time.
- 9. Possible direction to legal counsel to draft an ordinance or resolution replacing Section-2-4-7 Committees and Commissions of the Town Code with the policy for Formation and Procedural Rules for Advisory Committees adopted by Resolution 2013-21.
- 10. Repeal Ordinance 2008-05 providing for direct election of the Mayor by the voters allowing for a Mayor to be appointed by the Council.
- 11. Amendment setting minimum of standards of an elected official, to set criteria such as criminal history, current status with the law and should anyone on council find themselves compromised, for that councilmembers immediate removal conforming to the Arizona Revised Statutes.
- 12. Community Clean-Up Day.
- 13. APPROVAL OF CLAIMS: Check Register for the month of September, 2015
- G. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT.
- H. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL.
- I. ADJOURNMENT.